
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: Candie Leader
Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD); Jeremy Johnston
Subject: BL-21-00013 Roseburg Request for Survey Review (3rd submittal)
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:00:00 PM
Attachments: BL-21-00013 Roseburg Preliminary Final Survey 12-13-21 (3rd submittal).pdf

BL-21-00013 Roseburg PW Survey Review_11_23_2021.pdf

Candie,
 
Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Roseburg BLA (BL-21-00013).
Please have all comments back by December 28, 2021 at 5p. I will be gone that week, so if you could
send comments to Rachael or Jeremy (who are copied on this e-mail that would be best). If

comments are given by December 23rd, they can go directly to me (Jeremiah Cromie).
 

I have also included Public Works previous comments from their 2nd submittal. Let me know if there
are any questions. Thanks!
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  November 23, 2021 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00013 Roseburg 
   
Survey Comments (not required): 
 
Sheet 1 
 
1. Please label the Main Branch of KRD Canal. 
 
2. Please include label or “Crows feet” to clearly identify the line being labeled at the E line of 


SW1/4 of Section 3. 
 
3.  There is some ambiguity between the symbol for the NE corner of section 3 and the legend 


(calculated vs. Found Corners). 
 
4. Please include r/w width, ownership and surfacing for Mohar Road. 
 
Sheet 2 
 
1. There is some ambiguity between the symbol for the NE corner of section 3 and the legend 


(calculated vs. Found Corners). 
 
2. Please include r/w width, ownership and surfacing for Mohar Road and Upper Peoh Pt. Rd. 
 
3. Please clarify the lines labeleld as L4 and L5. 
 
4. Please clarify the area shown in the detail drawing surrounded by KRD laterals 


is part of Parcel 1. 
 
Sheet 3 
 
1. Please include purpose of survey together with reference to the application number. 
 
2. Please include a survey equipment and procedures statement.  
 
3. Please include a basis of bearings statement (or label). 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor




